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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Carolina Power and Light Co. Docket No. 50-261 6

H. B. Robinson License No. DPR-23

As a result of the inspection conducted on September 23-24, 1982, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9,1982), the
following violation was identified.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, and the accepted QA Program (March 18,
1982 letter, serial number 00A-81-026) require that activities affecting
quality be prescribed by documented instructions of a type appropriate to
the circumstances and be accomplished in accordance with these instructions.

Contrary to the abcVe, instructions issued to implement IE Bulletin 80-11
requirements were not adequate to assure that all masonry walls in the
vicinity of safety-related equipment would be identified and re-evaluated
for their conformance to design requirements.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tion; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good
cause shown.

Date: _0ctober_29,_1982
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